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Addendum #1 

March 15, 2016 

 

RFP# 7550338 
 

Title: Maintenance of RI’s Voter Database Street File 

Submission Deadline: March 23, 2016 at 2:00 PM (ET) 

Below are vendor questions with State responses. 

No further questions will be answered. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Gail Walsh 

Chief Buyer 
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Vendor A 

1). What format is the boundary data maintained by the State currently in and would the vendor be able 

to receive a sample or copy before the submission deadline for review? 

The State does not currently possess the precinct boundary data in GIS format.  

Vendor B 

1. What format will the voter and street be supplied in from the CVRS?  .xls, .csv, .txt, etc.?  

The voter and street files can be supplied in .xls, csv, or txt. 

2. What format(s) and data will be required in the reports?  

GIS data shall be provided in ArcGIS shape file format or ArcGIS file geodatabase format. 

3. What specific support and assistance will be needed for local municipalities?  Onsite? Remote 

consultation?  

Consultation, if a municipality has given incorrect district information to the Secretary of State, they 

need to fix the error(s). Working with the municipality to explain any errors is how the vendor will 

assist. For example, if a municipality requested a street be added to the street directory but 

identified the wrong precinct the street is in, the vendor will identify the street range and, in 

conjunction with the Secretary of State, notify them of the necessary change. 

Vendor C 

1) Do you know which cities and townships, and specific precincts, have changed their precinct 

configuration since the 2012 redistricting? 

 

City of Providence - precinct 2879 (was part of 2832) and precinct 2880 (was part of 2818). 

2) Which cities, townships and precincts have changed their precinct configurations since the 

round of reprecincting that followed the 2012 redistricting? 

 

The City of Providence (see above). 

 

3) Do you know the dates that the changes took effect?  For example, for the 2014 primary or 

general election, etc.? 

 

The changes took place right after the 2012 election. 
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4) How will vendor be provided with the “geocoded voter file”?  Is this paper listings of the 750 

street segments or an electronic copy of the full or partial voter registration file? 

 

The voter file will be sent via a text, csv, or xls file. The street additions/extensions are in paper 

format. 

 

5) Is the vendor expected to geocode the entire state’s voter file or just a subset? 

The vendor is expected to geocode the State’s entire voter file. 


